
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 68 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, May 21, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

2. Invocation 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (BW) 

4. Special Presentation - Safe Boating Proclamation (TA) 

 

Zoning Public Hearing 
5. Request by Huelon F. Thrift to rezone 2 acres at 790 Sparta Highway from AG-1 to R-2 [Map 106, 

Parcel 057, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

6. Request by Jesse Copelan, Jr., executor for Florrie Jones Estate to rezone 15.83 acres at 297 Beaver Dam 

Road from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 007, Parcel 005, District 1] (staff-P&D) 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
7. Public Comments 

8. Approval of Agenda 

9. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - May 3, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - May 3, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - May 7, 2019 Work Session (staff-CC) 

d. Authorization for Chairman to sign Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Recipient-Subrecipient 

Agreement (staff-CM) 

e. Ratification of Appointment(s) to the 2020 Census Complete Count Committee (BW) 

10. Request for refund of tax penalty and interest fees from Karen S. Smith (BW) 

11. Awarding of Solicitation 19-61221-001 Jimmy Davis Park Roof (staff-Recreation-CM) 

12. Swimming Pool/Splash Pad Update (staff-Recreation) 

13. Authorization for Chairman to sign letter to the Middle Georgia Regional Commission requesting 

technical assistance with identifying and applying for grant(s) to fund a potential swimming pool/splash 

pad (BW) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
14. County Manager Report 

15. County Attorney Report 

16. Commissioner Announcements 

 

Closing 
17. Adjournment 

  

1



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 2 of 68 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
5. Request by Huelon F. Thrift to rezone 2 acres at 790 Sparta Highway from AG-1 to R-2 [Map 

106, Parcel 057, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

  

2



Request by Huelon F. Thrift to rezone 2 acres at 790 Sparta Highway from AG-1 
to R-2. [Map 106, part of Parcel 057, District 2].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone 2 acres of 31.179 acres to cut out a portion of 
the parcel to place a separate dwelling on the property.  To subdivide the parcel, it 

must be rezoned or combined with another parcel.  The remaining 29.179 acres will 
remain AG-1 (Map 106, Parcel 057). To prevent the 2-acre tract from being 

nonconforming, it will be rezoned to R-2.  The rezoning to R-2 will not cause any 
excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services and will promote a 
reasonable balance between the promotion of the public health, safety and 

reasonable use of the subject property. The proposed residential use is consistent 
with the stated purpose of the R-2 District and will not adversely affect the existing 

use, value or usability of adjacent or nearby properties. 
 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 2 acres from AG-1 to R-2 

with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon 
the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 

(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 2 acres 
from AG-1 to R-2 with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned 

upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) 
of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 

 
Thursday, May 2, 2019 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Thursday, May 2, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 
PRESENT:  

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. 
Member Martha Farley 

Member Tim Pierson 
Member Joel Hardie 
 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Lisa Jackson 

Karen Pennamon 
Jonathan Gladden 

3



Courtney Andrews 
 

Request by Huelon F. Thrift to rezone 2 acres at 788 Sparta Highway from AG-1 
to R- 2. [Map 106, part of Parcel 057, District 2].   Due to an emergency on 

the part of the applicants this agenda item was heard first on the agenda.  
Mr. Huelon Thrift represented this request.  He stated that he had recently 
purchased this 31.179-acre parcel and would like to cut out and sell two acres of it.  

The property is zoned AG-1 and to subdivide it must be rezoned to comply with 
zoning regulations. No one spoke in opposition to this request.   

 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 2 acres from AG-1 to R-2 with the 
following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and 

recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County 
Code of Ordinances. 

 
Motion for approval made by Member Hardie, Seconded by Member Pierson 
Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson, Member Hardie 

4



SHARP

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 14 of 68 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
6. Request by Jesse Copelan, Jr., executor for Florrie Jones Estate to rezone 15.83 acres at 297 

Beaver Dam Road from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 007, Parcel 005, District 1] (staff-P&D) 

  

14



Request by Jesse Copelan, Jr., executor for Florrie Jones Estate to rezone 
15.83 acres at 297 Beaver Dam Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 007, part of 

Parcel 005, District 1].  
 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone 15.83 acres of 213.83 acres to cut out two 

portions of the parcel to place two separate dwellings on the property as stated in 
the will and testament of Mrs. Florrie Jones.  The minimum lot size in AG-1 is 20 

acres. In order to cut out the two smaller portions, they must be rezoned to meet 
the requirements of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances.  The remaining 198 
acres will remain AG-1.  The 7.79-acre tract and the 8.04-acre tract will be rezoned 

to AG-2. The rezoning to AG-2 will not cause any excessive or burdensome use of 
public facilities or services and will promote a reasonable balance between the 

promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use of the subject property. 
The proposed residential use is consistent with the stated purpose of the AG-2 
District and will not adversely affect the existing use, value or usability of adjacent 

or nearby properties. 
 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 15.83 acres from AG-1 to 
AG-2 with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned 

upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-
165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 15.83 
acres from AG-1 to AG-2 with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be 

conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 
66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 

 
Thursday, May 2, 2019 

 
The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Thursday, May 2, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

PRESENT:  
Chairman James Marshall, Jr. 
Member Martha Farley 

Member Tim Pierson 
Member Joel Hardie 

 
STAFF PRESENT: 

15



Lisa Jackson 
Karen Pennamon 

Jonathan Gladden 
Courtney Andrews 

 
Request by Jesse Copelan, Jr., executor for Florrie Hallman Jones 
Estate to rezone 15.83 acres at 297 Beaver Dam Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 

007, part of Parcel 005, District 1].  Mr. Jesse Copelan, Jr. represented this 
request.  Mr. Copelan stated that the applicant owns 213.83 acres which two 

houses currently located on this property.  In order to settle an estate, they are 
requesting to subdivide and rezone 15.83 acres creating two parcels to separate the 
two houses on the property which will go to her two children.  He added that they 

may sell some of the property in the future.  No one spoke in opposition to this 
request.  

  
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 15.83 acres from AG-1 to AG-2 with 
the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying 

and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County 
Code of Ordinances. 

 
Motion made by Member Hardie, Seconded by Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson, Member Hardie 

16



SHARP

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 27 of 68 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
9. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - May 3, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - May 3, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - May 7, 2019 Work Session (staff-CC) 

d. Authorization for Chairman to sign Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Recipient-Subrecipient 

Agreement (staff-CM) 

e. Ratification of Appointment(s) to the 2020 Census Complete Count Committee (BW) 

  

27



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 3, 2019 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, May 3, 2019 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, May 3, 2019 at approximately 9:00 

AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, 

Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Barry Fleming 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 9:02 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Invocation - Pastor James Smith 

Pastor James Smith gave the invocation. 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (BW) 

Mr. Bob Landau led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

28



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 3, 2019 

4. Special Presentations 

a. 21st Century Partnership 

Ms. Chrissy Miner, President/CEO of the 21
st
 Century Partnership and the Museum of Aviation 

Foundation and Mr. Daniel Rhoades, Chief Operations Officer of the 21
st
 Century Partnership 

distributed information and provided an update on achievements of the 21
st
 Century Partnership. 

(Copy of documents made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

b. Preliminary Report by Courthouse Landscaping Committee 

Committee Chairman Keith Fielder distributed handouts and provided a preliminary report of the 

committee’s activities and findings. 

(Copy of documents made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

c. Departmental Report-Finance Department 

Finance Director Linda Cook reported on her department.  She explained some of the services 

and procedures that are performed in the Finance Department.  She introduced her staff and went 

over the training they have received or are working on.  She also showed her new web page and 

the information that can be obtained there and demonstrated the new Tyler software. 

  

Regular Business Meeting 
5. Public Comments 

Chief Appraiser Chuck Anglin reported on the current property values and possible increase in 

the county digest.  There are currently 19,200 parcels in the county.  The Lake Sinclair area 

could see an increase of 6.7%; Lake Oconee-8%; Eatonton-3-4%; Countywide-6%.  There were 

94 new houses built in 2017; 97 new houses built in 2018; and 30 new houses built so far this 

year.  There were also two new developments in 2018.  Tax Assessment notices will go out on 

May 14
th

. 

 

6. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the Agenda with the addition of an Executive Session for personnel. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
 

7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - April 16, 2019 Regular Business Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - April 16, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - April 26, 2019 Work Session (staff-CC) 

d. Approval of 2019 Alcohol Licenses (staff-CC) 

e. Approval of Resolution requesting Sales Tax Information from DOR and Naming a 

Designated Officer (staff-Finance) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

29



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 3 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 3, 2019 

8. Approval of 2019 Budget Amendment #1 (staff-Finance) 

Motion to approve 2019 Budget Amendment #1. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of amendment made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

9. Approval of 2020 Budget and 2019 Mill Rate Schedule (staff-Finance) 

Motion to approve the 2020 Budget and 2019 Mill Rate Schedule. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of schedule made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

10. Appointments to the 2020 Census Complete Count Committee (staff-CC) 

Mr. Bob Landau asked for the Complete Count Committee appointments to be made today and 

to keep open until 21 members are appointed. 

Chairman Webster appointed the following to the 2020 Census Complete Count Committee: 

Walter Hatcher, David Owens, Charles Pate, Donald Cottrell, Gail Farmer, John Mitchell Sr., 

Tammy Lankford, Larry Manley, Janelle Reid, Janie Reid, Leila Williams, Melissa Williams, 

Lynsol Terrell, and Eugene Hubert. 

Motion to ratify the Chairman’s appointments to the 2020 Census Complete Count 

Committee. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

Chairman Webster encouraged the board to find additional applicants.  He advised that a called 

meeting will be held to make the remaining appointments, if necessary.  He also appointed 

Commissioner Sharp, as well as himself, to serve as Ex-Officios on the committee. 

 

11. Approval of 2019-2020 Employee Insurance Benefits (staff-CM) 

Mr. Johnathan Shaw of ShawHankins distributed a booklet with two new health insurance 

options, went over the differences and answered questions. 

Motion to approve the BCBS alternate on page 4 of the new booklet for $1,676,623. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of booklet made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to __________.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

30



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 4 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 3, 2019 

12. Authorization for Chairman to sign Supplemental Agreement #1 between GDOT and Putnam 

County for Local Bridge Replacement Project PI #0015658 CR 29 (Martins Mill Road) at 

Little River (staff-CM) 

Motion to authorize the Chairman to sign Supplemental Agreement #1 between GDOT and 

Putnam County for Local Bridge Replacement Project PI #0015658 CR 29 (Martins Mill 

Road) at Little River. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of agreement made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
13. County Manager Report 

County Manager Van Haute reported on the following: 

 21st Century Partnership is seeking a contribution from the county in the amount of 

$4,612.80 

 courthouse landscaping was performed by a private contractor, but the work was 

suspended in 2010 

 thanked Linda Cook and the Finance Department, HR Director Cynthia Miller and Mr. 

Johnathan Shaw of ShawHankins for all their work on the benefit package 

 

14. County Attorney Report 

No report. 

 

15. Commissioner Announcements 

Commissioner Irvin: none 

 

Commissioner Brown: none 

 

Commissioner Sharp: invited everyone to services at First Baptist Church 

 

Commissioner Addison: commented on the great National Day of Prayer service yesterday and 

thanked Chairman Webster for his part of the event. 

 

Chairman Webster: none 

 

16. Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4, if necessary, for 

Personnel, Litigation, or Real Estate 

Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting closed at approximately 10:43 a.m. 

31



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 5 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 3, 2019 

 

17. Motion to reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed 

portion of the meeting 

Motion to reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed 

portion of the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
(Copy of affidavit made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

 

Meeting reopened at approximately 11:50 a.m. 

 

 

18. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

County Attorney Fleming advised that two personnel matters were discussed with no final action 

taken. 

 

Closing 
19. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 11:51 a.m. 

  

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

32



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 

 

 

The draft minutes of the May 3, 2019 Executive Session 

are available for Commissioner review in the Clerk’s 

office. 
 

33



DRAFT Work Session Minutes                                      Page 1 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

May 7, 2019 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Work Session 

Minutes 

Tuesday, May 7, 2019 ◊ 9:30 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, May 7, 2019 at approximately 

9:30 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203/204, 

Eatonton, Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

From Collaborative Infrastructure Services, Inc: 

Mr. Larry Kaiser 

Mr. Colton Wheeler 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called to order at approximately 9:46 a.m. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

Chairman Webster led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Work Session 
3. Electronic Voting Training (staff-CC) 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth showed a video of the new Legislator Interface of the Municode 

Meetings software.  Commissioners were trained to log in to the program to view documents and 

vote electronically.  No action was taken. 

34



DRAFT Work Session Minutes                                      Page 2 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

May 7, 2019 

 

 

Meeting recessed at approximately 10:04 a.m. to move to Room 204 

Meeting reconvened at approximately 10:08 a.m.  

 

 

4. Road Inventory Discussion (staff-CM) 

Mr. Larry Kaiser provided an update on the Womack Paving schedule.  They are very behind, 

only 20% complete, and are predicting a completion date in September.  We expected 

completion in July.  Liquidated damages are already accruing and the bond may have to be 

called. 

 

Mr. Kaiser presented a road inventory list indicating public versus private status and known 

conflicts.  Each commissioner will look at the list for their district and get back to Larry with any 

questions.  We will meet for a second work session on May 23, 2019 2:00 p.m. 

 

Commissioner Irvin had to leave at approximately 11:30 a.m. 

 

Mr. Kaiser also announced that a Public Information Open House (PIOH) for the Scott Road 

extension will be held on May 23, 2019 from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at a location still to be 

determined.  He will handle advertising the PIOH. 

 

No action was taken. 

Closing 
5. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 
 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 12:04 p.m. 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 59 of 68 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
10. Request for refund of tax penalty and interest fees from Karen S. Smith (BW) 

  

59



60



61



From: Pam Lancaster <pctc117@gmail.com> 
Subject: Request for waiver of interest and penalties on parcel # 103A 081 
Date: May 13, 2019 at 9:30:48 AM EDT 
 
Good morning, Mr. Chairman.  
Regarding the letter you received from Karen Smith, I would like to clarify a couple of things before the 
board considers this request. 
 
Mrs. Smith states that this was due to an error on the part of the tax commissioner's office.  It was not.   
 
The taxpayer was billed for 3 properties, one of which has the taxes escrowed and paid by her mortgage 
company.  Per state law, the bills are sent to the owners of the property, NOT the mortgage company.  It 
is the duty of the taxpayer to be sure all bills are paid timely.  I believe Mrs. Smith did make an honest 
mistake by accidentally paying the bill that was to be paid by her mortgage company, rather than the 
other property tax bill which was not escrowed.  However after she paid that bill, payment for the same 
parcel was also sent by the mortgage company. Per standard policy the overpayment was returned to 
the mortgage company.   
 
Additionally, if Mrs. Smith did not realize her error until she got ready to pay her taxes, then she was not 
opening her mail from our office.  A delinquent letter/notice of intent to fi.fa. was mailed to her on 
February 5, 2019, for the parcel that had not been paid.  On March 26, 2019, Mrs. Smith called our 
office, agrily accusing our tag clerk of not handling her account properly.  It was only after she finally 
furnished us a copy of her canceled check that we were able to determine what she had done.  She still 
insisted that her account had been mishandled. I did not argue with her, but merely explained the 
process. If we had known that she had other properties to which this could have been applied, we would 
have tried to contact her.  However, we had no way of knowing that she had mistakenly paid the wrong 
bill. 
 
I do not have a recommendation for you on this one. I will say that she and the mortgage company 
attempted to make payments before the due date, but due to her error,  a refund was made to her 
mortgage company and her other bill remained unpaid.  Had she responded timely after the delinquent 
letter was sent, the penalty and an additional month's interest would not have been added.  The 
account has been paid in full now, including delinquent interest, penalties, and costs. 
 
Per state law, interest, penalties and costs were added, totalling $461.04: 

 Interest       $160.29 
 Costs          $  69.00 
 Penalty       $231.75 

If you have any other questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Sincerely, 
Pam 
 
Pamela K. Lancaster, C.P.A.                                                   Phone:  706-485-5441 
Putnam County Tax Commissioner                                              Fax:       706-485-2527                 
100 S. Jefferson Avenue, Suite 207                                         Email:  pctc117@gmail.com  
Eatonton,  GA  31024                                                                       www.putnamgatax.com   

62



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 63 of 68 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
11. Awarding of Solicitation 19-61221-001 Jimmy Davis Park Roof (staff-Recreation-CM) 

  

63



64



65



Putnam County BOC Page 6 of 6 Instructions 

 

SECTION 21 – SPECIFICATIONS 
 
Project: Putnam County is taking bids on repairing the roof of the building at Jimmy Davis Park.  Work 
will consist of the following: 

• Remove existing roof down to roof sheathing 

• Replace damaged decking (approximately 6 sheets) 

• Install synthetic felt paper 

• Install approximately 89 squares of 30-year architectural shingles 

• Install continuous ridge vents 

• Install wall & valley flashing 

• Install new pipe boots 

• Install drip edge on all eaves and gable ends 

• Clean up and haul off all roofing debris 

Complete purchase, installation and full clean-up will be expected in the bid price.  Any equipment such 
as tools, lifts, etc. will be supplied by the installer.  Company and workers must be certified and be fully 

covered by insurance.  Putnam County will not be responsible for accidents or injury to persons or 
equipment.  Any damaged occurred to property during installation must be covered and paid for by the 
installer.  For additional information, please contact Recreation Director Scott Haley at 706-485-8565 
or onsite at 125 Hogan Blvd., Eatonton, GA 31024, or the other Recreation Department location at 140 
Recreation Road SW, Eatonton, GA 31024. 
 

 
 

 

66



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 67 of 68 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
13. Authorization for Chairman to sign letter to the Middle Georgia Regional Commission 

requesting technical assistance with identifying and applying for grant(s) to fund a potential 

swimming pool/splash pad (BW) 

  

67



 

 

May 21, 2019 
 
 
 
Ms. Laura Mathis 
Executive Director 
Middle Georgia Regional Commission 
175 Emery Highway, Suite C 
Macon, GA 31217 
 
Dear Ms. Mathis: 
 
Putnam County requests technical assistance in identifying and applying for grant(s) to fund a 

potential swimming pool/splash pad.  Please contact Paul Van Haute, County Manager and/or 

Scott Haley, Recreation Director regarding this application. 

 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Billy Webster, Chairman 
Putnam County Board of Commissioners 
 
 

68


	Top
	1. 20190521 BOC Welcome
	2. 20190521 BOC Invocation
	3. 20190521 BOC Pledge
	4. 20190521 BOC Special Presentation
	5. 20190521 BOC Rezoning-Thrift
	Thrift Recommendation-Minutes.docx
	Thrift Rezoning Application-edited.pdf

	6. 20190521 BOC Rezoning-Copelan
	Jones Recommendation-Minutes.docx
	Jones Rezoning Application-edited.pdf

	7. 20190521 BOC Public Comments
	8. 20190521 BOC Agenda Approval
	9. 20190521 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 05-03-19 BOC Minutes.docx
	Executive Session Minutes Agenda Item Template.docx
	DRAFT 05-07-19 BOC Work Session Minutes.docx
	Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Agreement.pdf
	CCC-Chambers-edited.pdf

	10. 20190521 BOC Refund-Smith
	Refund Request Form-Smith-rotated.pdf
	Tax Refund Request-Smith.pdf
	Tax Commissioner email-Smith refund request.docx

	11. 20190503 BOC JDP Roof
	JDP Roof Agenda Item Form.pdf
	19-61221-001 Bid Tabulation Sheet signed-Jimmy Davis Park Roof.pdf
	19-61221-001 Bid Specs-Jimmy Davis Park Roof.pdf

	12. 20190521 BOC Pool Update
	13. 20190521 BOC MGRC TA-Pool
	2019-05-21 Laura Mathis MGRC-TA letter for Pool Grants.docx

	14. 20190521 BOC CM Report
	15. 20190521 BOC CA Report
	16. 20190521 BOC Comm Announcements
	20. 20190521 BOC Adjourn
	Bottom

